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RE: SNM21D200156/C02/GBB9781K/TAYHP / FW: PRS / FR2944Y / 8 Jan @0915 Hours /
China Taiping Ref: GBB9781K

Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
<
Thu 14/1/2021 11:29 AM ﬁ éj é) %
To: Motor Claims <claims@amarickgill.com>
Cc: rsbikeT@hotmail.com; Admin A; assignments
Dear Sir/Mdm (Amarickgill),
Please extend to us a copy of your client’'s GIA REPORT.
Aside fo LKK;
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with Amarick Gill LLC to conduct survey.
Regards,
Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KTl

Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients
and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of
this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Motor Claims <claims@amarickgill.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: rshikel@hotmail.com

Subject: RE: SNM21D200156/C02/GBB9781K/TAYHP / FW: PRS / FR2944Y / 8 Jan @0915 Hours / China
Taiping Ref: GBB9781K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Irene

Our client preferred to engage Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd to be the Single Joint Expert.
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